# **Murton Parish Council**

Minutes of the Meeting of Murton Parish Council held on Wednesday, 12 April 2017 at St James's Church, Murton.

Present: Cllr I Waddington, Chair: Cllrs D. Harriman, D Rothwell, D Wells, R Clancey, R Kettlestring, A McFarlane (Clerk)

- 17/33 <u>Declaration of Interests:</u> None
- 17/34 <u>Apologies for Absence:</u> Cllrs Warters and Brooks
- 17/35 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 8 March were approved and signed as a correct record

### 17/36 <u>Matters arising</u>

- a) Neighbourhood Plan Cllr Clancey reported on the Neighbourhood Plan Working Party. A questionnaire is being prepared for circulation in Murton village.
- b) Website Cllr Wells reported that the information on the site was up-to-date in accordance with the Transparency Code requirements.
- c) Ward Committee meeting The chair attended the meeting on 11 April. The clerk had submitted requests for Ward grants of £1350.00 for new street signs and £600.00 for works on the village Pond.
- d) Planning Enforcement update The chair had spoken to CoYC regarding the outstanding issues. She also reported that the owner of The Homestead had enquired about the possibility of building a bungalow on the site.
- e) Fly tipping in Moor Lane due to charges and restrictions at the Hazel Court recycling centre there had been a noticeable increase in fly tipping in the area. Hammond Lane was not a Public Right of Way and so fly tipping there was the responsibility of the landowner to remove.
- f) Parish Boundary the Clerk had written to CoYC asking that a letter from MPC should be included in any circular to residents in the affected area of Redbarn Drive and Meam Close
- g) Murton Way footpath renovation works were underway along the length of the footpath.
- 17/37 <u>Correspondence</u> none of significance received.

### 17/38 Police and Crime

There were no reported crimes in the Police report which had been received. The Chair and Clerk had attended a meeting with NYP at Clifton Moor on 13 March and reported that resources were being stretched. Recruiting for new PCSOs was underway and a new Neighbourhood Policing Team for Murton was named under the control of Sergeant Danny Leach. The clerk was asked to ensure that all crimes in the area were included in the Police report.

## 17/39 Planning

- a) Plans for the erection of a Furniture Store at the Auction Mart had been approved by CoYC
- b) Plans for an extension at Wm Thomson Jubilee Mills had been approved by CoYC
- c) 335 and 337 Hull Road had been granted a HMO certificate of lawful use
- d) 327 Hull Road had submitted amended plans for an extension
- e) Plans for installation of dormer windows at Windsong, Smary Lane had been considered. There were no objections. The issue of neighbouring properties being informed of plans was raised and the clerk was asked to find out if it was still a statutory obligation on behalf of CoYC to do so.

### 17/40 <u>Finance:</u>

- a) It was agreed to pay 2017-18 YLCA membership of £201.00
- b) It was agreed to pay Vertigrow £10.40 for assorted plants
- c) It was agreed to pay Greenbarnes £180.05 for the new surface for the Tranby Avenue noticeboard
- 17/41 <u>Ward Councillor Report:</u> Nothing to report
- 17/42 <u>Any Other Business</u>

Cllr Harriman asked that potholes in Moor Lane be reported to CoYC Highways for attention

Cllr Wells asked if the pond should have a notice warning of deep water. After a discussion the clerk was asked to contact the insurers for comment

Date of next meeting - Wednesday, 24 May 2017 (Changed date)